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Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: FW: Changes to Staff Recommendation in Docket No. 080281-El, on the July 15,2008, Agenda 

Thursday, July 10,2008 501 PM 

Hong Wang; Carol Purvis; Tiffany Wlliams; Kimberley Pena 

Conference (Item No. 5) 

Mary Bane has approved changes to the Recommendation in Docket No. 080281-EI, on the July 
15,2008, Agenda Conference (Item No. 5). 

From: Mary Bane 
Sent: Thursday, July 10,2008 3:47 PM 
To: Bob Trapp 
Cc: Chuck Hill; Ann Cole; Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; Martha Brown; Tim Devlin; Ryder Rudd; Bill 
McNulty; Betty Ashby; William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Larry Hams; Bridget Grimsley; Mary Bane 
Subject: MI: Changes to Staff Recommendation in Docket No. 080281-EI, on the July 15,2008, Agenda 
Conference (Item No. 5) 

Approved. 

From: Bob Trapp 
Sent: Thursday, July 10,2008 1:21 PM 
To: Mary Bane 
CC: Chuck Hill; Ann Cole; Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; Martha Brown; Tim Devlin; Ryder Rudd; Bill 
McNulty; Betty Ashby 
Subject: Changes to Staff Recommendation in Docket No. 080281-EI, on the July 15,2008, Agenda Conference 
(Item No. 5) 

Staff is requesting approval to make some minor corrections to the above mentioned recommendation. 
The change shown below does not affect the issues or recommendation statements, therefore, an oral 
modification at agenda conference should not be necessary. This item should not be deferred because 
the item implements new legislation. 

On page 7 of the recommendation, strike the second sentence in the paragraph under the subheader: 
of Other Permitting: 

7/10/2008 


